
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – April 20, 2015


************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Cary Wright called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.  The minutes from our March meeting were approved as distributed.

2. Insurance Matters Newsletter:


Scott Pence reported that the next edition of the newsletter is scheduled to be completed for distribution at the upcoming Executive Council meeting in Miami in June, 2015.  Scott also requested anyone with an interest in submitting an article or with a suggestion for a topic for an article in an upcoming issue to please contact him.  

3. CLE Credits

Cary reported that the CLE approvals for the first 6 months of the Bar year would be posted to the committee’s website.  Michael Meyer reported that the CLE credits for 2014 were distributed last month to committee members and were also posted to the website.  

4.  Pending Legislation – Chapter 713

Michael Meyer reported that the Construction Law Committee had a teleconference regarding our committee-initiated legislation to modify Section 713.24, Fla. Stat. dealing with transfer bonds.  Michael indicated that there were several questions and concerns raised and that there was discussion about possibly establishing a task force within the Section to address the various issues that cross over several committees.

5.  CLE Presentation (12:05-1:00):
Roberta D. Anderson, of K&L Gates in Pittsburgh, PA, spoke about “Legal and Regulatory Framework, Ethical Reporting Requirements, and Insurance Coverage for Cyber Risk and Reality.”  This was the third of a three part series on Cyber Risks and Insurance.

6. Closing:

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:00 P.M.

101067179.1
101067179.1
Page 2

